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21st January 2022 

 

Deputy Neale Richmond  

Dáil Éireann 

Leinster House 

Kildare Street 

Dublin 2 

 

 

Re PQ 63498/21:  

“To ask the Minister for Health if his attention has been drawn to the fact that a school (details 

supplied) is still lacking in services following the withdrawal of progressing disability services; 

and if he will make a statement on the matter”. 

 

Details supplied: Carmona School, Glenageary, Dublin The school still has not received its 

pre-Covid allocation of services which was promised by the Taoiseach and Minister of State 

Rabbitte 

 

Dear Deputy Richmond,  

 

Thank you for your recent correspondence. The Health Service Executive has been requested to 

reply to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question. I have examined the matter and 

the following outlines the current position. 

 

HSE Disability Services met with the TD from the consistency where Carmona is located on 

Thursday 13th January 2022. 

 

They were advised of the interagency working group and it was agreed at that meeting that HSE 

Disability Services would provide an update after each meeting to Minister Rabbitte’s office for 

sharing with the TD's.  

 

I trust that this information is of assistance to you. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
_____________________ 

Patricia McEvoy  

Head of Service, Disability Services 


